Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 4:05 PM

To: LOH Cynthia; PETEROS Maria Florentina; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; SUR; Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto);
Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 3rd Party Claim for Accident involving Vehicle SDU7898Y & SGD4944X on
03/02/2018 / SBM008G2 *** LKK REF: CS/ASM18002470/Avb

Attachments: SMG188138 for SDU7898Y.PDF

Dear Cynthia,

Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CS/ASM18002470/Avb Veron

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LOH Cynthia [mailto:cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 18 May, 2018 3:53 PM

To: PETEROS Maria Florentina <maria.espera@axa.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3rd Party Claim for Accident involving Vehicle SDU7898Y & SGD4944X on 03/02/2018 / SSM008G2
Dear LKK,

Please handle TP LOD.

Thanks & Regards,

Cynthia Loh | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

redefining /insurance



Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: maria [mailto:maria.espera@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:39 PM

To: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: 3rd Party Claim for Accident involving Vehicle SDU7898Y & SGD4944X on 03/02/2018 / SSM008G2

Dear Cynthia,

Attached document for your kind assistance.

Thank you

Maria Florentina Peteros | Specialist, GI Call Centre

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email:customer.care @axa.com.sg
Phone: 1800 880 4888 (Within Singapore) / (65) 6880 4888 (International)

“This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.”

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email with attachment well received.

We will forward the document to the relevant department for further assistance.

Please be assured that our claim handler will be looking into necessary on this matter.

Rest regards

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

From: mg3solution @ gmail.com

Sent: 18/05/2018

To: cst@axa.com.sg; sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg; motor.survey @axa.com.sg

Subject:3rd Party Claim for Accident involving Vehicle SDU7898Y & SGD4944X on 03/02/2018

Your Ref: SGD4944X

Our Ref: SDU7898Y
Dear Saw Theng,

Please find attached our LOD for your onward action. Original Copy will send to you by POST.
Please feel free to contact the under mentioned should you require any further information.

Your prompt action will be greatly appreciated.

Best Regards,

Su Wong

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

No 23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

AAS Kaki Bukit Centre

#02-03B Singapore 415933

Tel: 6243 1373 | Fax: 6243 1376

On Tue, Feb 6, 2018 at 9:15 AM, MG Solution Pte Ltd <mg3solution @ gmail.com> wrote:
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Dear person in charge,

Please refer to attach file and arrange for pre-inspection.

we prefer our single joint expert as below:

ADRIAN LING WAI

PING LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Best Regards,

Heng Yoke Hong(Ms)

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4(South Wing)
#02-03B Vicom Inspection Centre
Singapore 415933

Tel : 6744 4165

Fax : 6744 4604

Co. Reg. No. 201427944N
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This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either



whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.
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This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
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message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



